
 

1/13/2015 
 
To:  
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 
 
 
Subject: DFS Channels for FCC ID:  S9GH500 
 
Ruckus Wireless, Inc. hereby declares that the device FCC IS: S9GH500 will not operate outside the bands 
of approval.  Operation on DFS bands is disabled for initial DTS and NII approval.  A Class Two Permissive 
Change (CLIIPC) will be pursued to gain approval in the DFS bands.   Operation on DFS bands will remain 
disabled until approved by the FCC. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clinton Bradley / Compliance Engineer 
350 West Java Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94089 
clinton.bradley@ruckuswireless.com / 408-636-4368 
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